26th July 2019
Contract for Drone Demonstration and Development Project – Clarification Q & A
	Clarification Question 18:
Where can I find Technical specification required for the tender?
	MCA Response:
All the required information is contained within the ITT.

	Clarification Question 19:
In Annex 5 of the ITT (Form of Contract) paragraph (2) it states the following:
“[NAME OF THE CONTRACTOR] a company registered in [England and Wales] under company number [ ] whose registered office is at [ ]“

Is this tender open for companies outside of the UK?
	MCA Response:
Yes, this is an open procedure tender via OJEU

	Clarification Question 20:
In Annex 5 - Form of Contract it reads (top of page 26 of the ITT):
[NAME OF THE CONTRACTOR] a company registered in [England and Wales] under company number [ ] whose registered office is at [ ]

Does this imply that companies from other countries are excluded from this tender? Can you please elaborate on your answer?
	MCA Response:
No, this is an open procedure tender via OJEU and is open for companies outside of the UK.

	Clarification Question 21:
Response Format – ITT Paragraph 10 requests bidders to respond using the template in Annex 1 – Table 2. To improve readability and reduce pagination are bidders free to adopt an alternative format than that of Table 2 (narrow column) whilst still addressing each UR in turn?
	MCA Response:
Bidders may adopt an alternative format to table 2, providing that it is clearly stated which UR is being responded to.

	Clarification Question 22:
ITT Annex 1 – Table 2 – User Requirement’s UR1, UR2, UR3, UR4, UR5 and UR6 all ask for project risks. Is it possible to provide all of the required information within one Risk Register which covers all of the above URs?
	MCA Response:
Yes, provided that the relevant UR is recorded in each risk.

	Clarification Question 23:
In order to allow sufficient time to receive supplier quotes, which will enable a price to be offered with a reduced risk allowance, a three (3) week extension to the proposal submission due date is requested.
	MCA Response:
In reference to the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) publishing a new edition of CAP 722, reflecting amendments to the Air Navigation Order and splitting the content into three separate documents, the Authority will extend the ITT response submission deadline for all suppliers by two weeks to enable suppliers to take those changes into account. The new deadline for return of ITT responses will be 19th August 2019 at midday.

	Clarification Question 24:
The ITT states that a tender which included comments or amendments to the Form of Contract will not be considered (A2.7). Does Annex 5 constitute the Form of Contract in its entirety, or does the Form of Contract include the Department of Transport General Conditions of Contract for Services dated 24 Jan 2019?

a. Will the Authority consider comments and/or red-line amendments made to the Department of Transport General Conditions of Contract for Services dated 24 Jan 2019?
	MCA Response:
As stated in Clause 2.1 of the Form of Tender “This Contract shall incorporate all of the terms of the DfT General Conditions other than Clause C2.1”, which is replaced by a clause included in the Form of Contract. The Form of Contract also stipulates, in Clause 3.1, that “The Contract” will comprise of:

i. The Invitation to Tender, inclusive of the Specification of Requirement, Annex 1: User Requirements, Bidder Proposed Solution and Required Evidence, Annex 3: Price Evaluation and Annex 4: MCA Use Cases;
ii. This Form of Contract; and 
iii. The Form of Tender.

So, The Contract, will comprise of these documents as well as the Department of Transport General Conditions of Contract for Services dated 24 Jan 2019 which are incorporated by the Form of Tender (apart from Clause C2.1).

a. Paragraph A2.7 of the Invitation to Tender stipulates that “Bidders shall not make any comments on or amendments to the Form of Contract. A tender which comments on or suggests amendments to the Form of Contract will fail and will not be considered further”. As the Form of Contract incorporates the Department of Transport General Conditions of Contract for Services dated 24 Jan 2019, apart from Clause C2.1, the prohibition of amendments to the Form of Contract stipulated in Paragraph A2.7 would also include any amendments to the Department of Transport General Conditions of Contract for Services dated 24 Jan 2019, apart from Clause C2.1.


[bookmark: _GoBack]

